Defense Fuel Supply Center

ESTABLISHED 1962

Dating to World War II, the Defense Fuel Supply Center was an entity of the Department of Interior’s Army-Navy Petroleum Board. Its mission was to provide fuel for the military services. In 1945, the organization was transferred to the War Department and became the Joint Army-Navy Purchasing Agency.

Several name changes later, its mission remained essentially the same until it became part of the consolidated military supply organization called the Defense Supply Agency.

In 1998 the Defense Fuel Supply Center became the Defense Energy Support Center, with a new mission to move the Department of Defense out of managing energy infrastructure and into managing energy products.